From: Rahman, Junaid
Sent: 12/2/2011 1:29:16 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA¢e)

Cc: Simon, Jason (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee, Cheryl (cheryl.lee@cpuc.ca.gov);
Douglas, Paul (paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov); Gatchalian, Honesto
(honesto.gatchalian@cpuc.ca.gov); Salinas, Maria (maria.salinas@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: AL 3938E PG&E 2011 RPS Shortlist Report Advice Letter Initial Suspension
Notice

Meredith,

The Energy Division has suspended PG&E Advice Letter 3938-E because Staff review is required. This
is standard Commission practice per Section 7.5.2 of General Order 96-B.

If you have any questions regarding this notice, please feel free to contact me, Junaid Rahman, via
phone or e-mail.

Junaid Rahman | Regulatory Analyst | Energy Division
Renewable Procurement and Market Development
Phone: (415) 703-1189

Fax: (415) 703-2200

E-mail: junaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.gov

ntip://www.cpuc.ca.gov/iPUC/energy/Renewables/index. htm

SB GT&S 0318366


mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cheryl.lee@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:honesto.gatchalian@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:maria.salinas@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:iunaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.qov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/enerqy/Renewables/index.htm

